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DATE: January 6, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 050651-TC - Janice M. Czaikowski ]D u
Docket No. 050661-TC - Publicall Telecommunications Inc.

On December 6, 2005, Order No. PSC-05-1204-PAA-TC was issued, which cancelled
Janice M. Czaikowski and Publicall Telecommunications Inc.’s pay telephone certificates for

violation of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule. On January 3, 2006, Order No. PSC-06-0010-
CO-TC was issued, which finalized the proposed agency action order.

Based on the above, Janice M. Czaikowski’s PATS Certificate No. 3279 and Publicall

Telecommunications Inc.’s PATS Certificate No. 5909 uld be cancelled with an effective
date of December 31, 2005, and the dockets should betlosed.
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cc: Office of the General Counsel (Fordham) 0‘( do Clos ((0[04 %

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler)
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